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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 4:27 PM

To: ‘Marcella Marquez'

Subject: RE: [EXT] Request to reuse treated soils

Attachments: 2020 0923 Reuse for stabilization request approval piles 1183, 1206, and 1188 signed.pdf
Marcella,

Please see the attached approval letter. A hardcopy will not be placed in the mail. If you have any questions
regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Brad

Brad A. Jones

Environmental Engineer
Environmental Bureau

NM Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
E-mail: brad.a.jones@state.nm.us

Office/Mobile: (505) 469-7486

From: Marcella Marquez <marcella@industrialecosystems.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 3:53 PM

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD <brad.a.jones@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Request to reuse treated soils

Importance: High

Brad:
Please see the attached request to reuse treated soils along with the corresponding analytical report.

Thanks,

Marcella Marquez
Phone: (505) 632-1782
Fax: (505) 632-1876
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Governor
Sargh Cottrell Propst Adrienne Sandoval, Division Director
Cabinet Secretary Oil Conservation Division

Todd E. Leahy, JD, PhD
Deputy Secretary

September 23, 2020

Ms. Marcella Marquez

JFJ Landfarm, L.L.C.

Industrial Ecosystems Inc.

P.O. Box 1202

Flora Vista, New Mexico 87415

RE: Request for Approval to Reuse Remediated Biopile Soils for the Stabilization/Solidification
of Drilling Mud, Tank Bottoms, and Sludge
JFJ Landfarm, LLC - Industrial Ecosystems Inc.
JFJ Landfarm — Permit # NM1-010-B
Location: NW/4 SE/4 of Section 2, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM,
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Marquez:

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed JFJ Landfarm, LLC’s (JFJ) request, emailed to OCD
on September 23, 2020 and associated analytical results to reuse the remediated soils for the stabilization
and/or solidification of incoming drilling mud, tank bottoms, and sludge from following biopile(s): 1183,
1206, and 1188.

Based upon the information provided in the request, the above-referenced biopiles are hereby approved
for the stabilization and/or solidification of incoming drilling mud and tank bottoms and sludge.

Please be advised that approval of this request does not relieve JFJ of liability should operations result in
pollution of surface water, ground water or the environment. Nor does approval relieve JFJ of its
responsibility to comply with any other applicable governmental authority's rules and regulations.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at (505) 469-7486 or
brad.a.jones@state.nm.us.

Respectfully,

ﬁﬂ#(\ S

Brad Jones\’ '
Environmental Engineer

BAJ

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3460 = Fax (505) 476-3462 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Marcella Marquez <marcella@industrialecosystems.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 3:53 PM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] Request to reuse treated soils

Attachments: 092420 Request to Reuse Soil.pdf

Importance: High

Brad:

Please see the attached request to reuse treated soils along with the corresponding analytical report.

Thanks,

Marcella Marquez
Phone: (505) 632-1782
Fax: (505) 632-1876
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I n d u St r i a I Main Address: 49 Road 3150 * Aztec, NM 87410

Remit to Address: P.O. Box 1202 * Flora Vista, NM 87415

VaVav.
AVAYAYA

P.O. Box: P.O. Box 2043 * Farmington, NM 87499
OIL & GAS WASTE MANAGEMENT Phone: (505) 632-1782
Fax: (505) 632-1876 or (505) 334-1003

September 24, 2020

Brad Jones

Environmental Bureau

NM Qil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Use of reclaimed soil
Dear Brad:

Recent analytical results show that the following biopiles(s) have reached acceptable levels as
required by our NMOCD permit.

Pile #

1183 DRO, GRO, BTEX & Chlorides Passed 09/23/20
1206 DRO, GRO, BTEX & Chlorides Passed 09/23/20
1188 DRO, GRO, BTEX & Chlorides Passed 09/23/20

We are seeking NMOCD approval to recycle this soil by using it to mix/solidify incoming liquid waste.

Respectfully Submitted,

}V[M wa,)’)/?mg l/-»(('/’j,,

Marcella Marquez
Regulatory/Compliance/HR

Attachments/Enclosure — Analytical Reports



CARDINAL
LLaboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ©* HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

INDUSTRIAL ECOSYSTEMS Project: JF) Reported:
49 CR 3150 Project Number: 8156 23-5ep-20 08:58
AZTEC NM, 87410 Project Manager: MARCELLA MARQUEZ

Fax To: (505) 632-1876

PILE # 1183
H002479-01 (Soil)

Reporting
Analyte Result MDL Limit Units Dilution Batch Analyst Analyzed Method Noles

Cardinal Laboratories

Inorganic Compounds
Chloride 16.0 16.0 mg/kg 4 0091811 GM 21-8ep-20 4500-C1-B

Volatile Organic Compounds by EPA Method 8021

Benzene* <0.050 0.050 mg'kg 50 0091210 MS 18-Sep-20 20218
Toluene* <(.050 0.050 mgrkg 54 0091810 MS 18-8ep-20 8021B
Ethylbenzene* <(.050 0.050 mgkg 5t 0091810 MS 18-Sep-20 8021B
Total Xylenes* <(0.150 0.150 mgkg 50 0021810 MS 18-Sep-20 8021B
Total BTEX <0 300 0.300 mgtkg st 0091810 M8 18-Sep-20 8021B
Surrogats: 4-Bromafluorobenzene (PI0) 99.9% 73.3-12¢9 0091810 MS 18-Sep-20 8021B

Petroleum Hydrocarbons by GC FID

GRO Ce-CL0* <10.0 10.0 mg/kg 1 0091308 MS 18-8ep-20 8015B
DRQO >C10-C28* <10.0 10.0 mp/kg 1 0091808 MS 18-8ep-20 8015B
Surrogate: I-Chloroociane 90 6% 44 3-144 4091868 M8 18-Sep-20 80158
Surrogate: I-Chiorooctadecane 98.7 % 42.2-156 9091868 Ms 18-Sep-20 80158

ANALYTICALS |
SEF 23 2020

PASSED

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE  Lizbility and Damages. Cardinal's Mabllty and chents exclusive remedy for =zny <lalm adsing, whether based In contracdr or tort, shall be flimied to the amount paid by cdient for anafyses. Al dalms, inchiding those for negligence ar
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unléss made in wiiting and received by Cordinal within thiny {30} days after completion of the applicable service, In no event shal Cardinal be [able for incidental or consequential damage
including, without lmitation, business interruptions, lass of use, or s of profits Incumed by dlent, ity subsiciades, affillates or suecessors arising out of or relted o the performance of the savies hereundsr by Cardinal, regardless of whether sus
ciaim is based upon ay of the ahove stated reasons ar otherwise. Results refste only tm the: samples idantified above. This report shall not be reproduced excapt in full with vritten approval of Cardinal Lagoratories,

&&Q/L-M

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

| Page 3 o0f10




CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

INDUSTRIAL ECOSYSTEMS Project: JFJ Repatted:
49 CR 3150 Project Number: 8156 23-Sep-20 08:58
AZTEC NM, 87410 Project Manager: MARCELLA MARQUEZ

Fax To: (505) 632-1876

PILE # 1206
H002479-02 (Soil)

Repotting
Analyte Result MDL Limit Units Dilution Batch Analyst Analyzed Method Notes

Cardinal Laboratories

Inorganic Compounds
Chloride 3240 16.0 mgrkg 4 0091814 GM 21-Sep-20 4500-C1-B

YVolatile Organic Compounds by EPA Method 8021

Benzene* <0.050 0.050 mg/kg Bl 0091810 MS 18-8ep-20 8021B
Toluene* <(.050 0.050 mg/kg 50 0091810 MS 18-Sep-20 3021B
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 mg/kg 50 0091810 MS [8-8ep-20 80218
Total Xylenes* <0150 0.150 mg'kg 50 0051810 M3 18-Sep-20 802[B
Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 mg'kg 50 0091810 MS 18-Sep-20 8021B
Surrogate: 4-Bromoflunrobenzens (PID) 100 % 73.3-129 0091810 MS 18-Sep-20 80218

Petrolenm Hydrocarbons by GC FID

GRO Ca-C10* <10.0 10.0 mg/kg 1 0091808 MS 18-Sep-20 80158
DRO >C10-C28* <[00 1¢.0 mgkg 1 0091808 MS 18-Sep-20 80158
Surrogene. I-Chloreocianc 87.3% 44 3-144 G091808 MS 18-Sep-20 80158
Surrogate: I-Chiorooctadecane 96.3 % 42.2-156 0091868 MS 18-Sep-20 80158

| ANALYTICALS |

SEP 23 2020

PASSED

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NGTE:  Liabilly 20d Damages. Cardinals llability end dlients excusive remedy for any clim erising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be IImfted o he amount paid by clent for amalyses. AH dalms, induding thosa for negligence ar
any other cause whatsoever shall be desmed waived unless made In writing and received by Cardinal wihin thity (30) days afer completion of the applicable service, In no event shall Cardinal be fable for incidental ar consequental  damage
incduding, without (imitstin, busiress Interuptions, loss of use, or kss of profits incured by client i subsidiaries, affiflates of successors arsing out O or related bo the performance of the services hereunder by Candinaf, regardiess of whether sui
daim is kased upon any of the above sited reasons or othenwise, Results refate only to the samples identified abave, This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written zpproval of Cardinal Laboratodss,

dgg/b_&w

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

[ Page4of10




CARDINAL

L" b rato r I e 5 PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240
Analytical Results For:

INDUSTRIAL ECOSYSTEMS Project: JF] Reported:

49 CR 3150 Project Number: 8156 23-Sep-20 08:58

AZTEC NM, 87410 Project Manager: MARCELLA MARQUEZ

Fax To: (505) 632-1876
PILE # 1188
H002479-03 (Soil)
Reporting
Analyte Result MDL Limit Units Dilution Batch Analyst Analyzed Method Notes
Cardinal Laboratories

Inorganic Compounds
Chloride 192 16.0 mg/ke ¢ 0091311 GM 21-Sep-20  4500-CL-B
Yolatile Organic Compounds by EPA Method 8021
Benzenc* <0.050 0.050 mg'kg 50 0091810 M8 18-8ep-20 80218
Toluene* <().050 0.050 mg/kg 30 0091810 MS 18-8ep-20 802IB
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 mg/kg 50 0091810 MS 18-Sep-20 30218
Total Xylenes* <3150 0.150 mg'kg 50 009E810 MS 18-8ep-20 8021B
Total BTEX <{.300 0.300 mg/kg 50 0091810 MS 18-8ep-20 8021B
Surrogate: 4-Bromafluorobenzene (PID) 1o % 73.3-129 0091810 MS 18-Sep-20 80218
Petroleum Hydrocarbons by GC FID
GRO C6-C10* <10.0 10.0 mglkg 1 0091808 MS 18-8ep-20 8015B
DRO =C10-C28* <10.0 10.0 mgikg 1 0091808 MS 18-8ep-20 80158
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 95.2% 44.3-144 0091808 MS 18-8ep-20 838
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 102 % 42.2-156 0091808 M3 18-Sep-20 8058

ANALYTICALS

SEP 23 2020

PASSED

Cardinal Laboratories

*=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Labity and Damages. Cardarals Babilty and cilents exclusive remedy for amy claim arising, whether based in <ontract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by dlent for analses. AH cisims, induding those for negligence ar
In no event shall Cardlpal be llable for incidental or consequential damage
incheding, without [fimétation, business interuptions, loss of use, or loss of profits Incuved by dient, s sulsidiories, affifiates o successors anising ik of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether suc
dlaim is based upon any of the ahove stated reasons or otherwise. Results refate anly o the samples identifled abave, This report shall not be repraduced except In full with written appreval of Candinal Laboratories.

any other cause whatscever shalf be deemed waived unless made in writng and recelved by Carclinadl within thity (30) days aRer completion of the applicable service.

ﬁéﬂ/ﬁ‘m

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

| Page5of10




CARDINAL

L = b oratories PHONE {575) 393-2326 © 101 E. MARLAND © HOBBS, NM 88240
Analytical Results For:
INDUSTRIAL ECOSYSTEMS Project: JFJ Reported:
49 CR 3150 Project Number: 8156 23-Sep-20 08:58
AZTEC NM, 87410 Project Manager: MARCELLA MARQUEZ
Fax To: (505) 632-1876

Inorganic Compounds - Quality Control

Cardinal Laboratories

Reporting Spike Source %REC RPD
Analyte Result Limit Units Level Result YREC Limits RPD Limit Notes
Batch 0091811 - 1:4 DT Water
Blank (0091811-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 18-Sep-20
Chloride ND 6.0 mp/kg
LCS (0091811-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 18-Sep-20
Chloride 416 160 mglkg 400 104 80-120
LCS Dup (0091811-BSD1) Prepased & Analyzed: 18-Sep-20
Chloride 400 160 mgikg 4400 100 80-120 392 20

Cardinal Laboratories

*=Accredited Analyte

FLEASE NOTE:  LabMly and Damugss.  Carlnals labikty and dients excsive ramedy for ay clim arising, whether based In contract or tort, shall be bmited o the amount paid by clert for anabses. AN claims, Incuding thoss for negfigance ar

any other case whatsoever shall be deamed watwd unless made In wsiting and recefued Dy Cardinal within thity (30) days aker compietion of the applicable  sarvice,

In fo event shal Cardinal be labde for inckiental or consequential damage

intluding, without ¥miaion, business imerrupdons, lss of use, of kss of profs dncured by dient, iy subsidiarles, affilates or successors arising out of or redated to Gk performance of the services hersundsr by Cardinal, régardkess of whether sw

chalm i3 based upon any of the abave stated reasons or ctherwise, Resuks relsk only o tha samples identified abowe. This report shall not be reproducad except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories,

4&3/23_,#{;1“

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

[ Page6of 10




CARDINAL

L a b O rato r l e S PHONE (575) 393-2326 © 101 E. MARLAND °® HOBBS, NM 88240
Analytical Results For:
INDUSTRIAL ECOSYSTEMS Project: JF] Reported:
49 CR 3150 Project Number: 8156 23-Sep-20 08:58

AZTEC NM, 87410

Project Manager:

Fax To:

MARCELLA MARQUEZ
(505} 632-1876

Volatile Organic Compounds by EPA Method 8021 - Quality Control

Cardinal Laboratories

Reporting Spike Source %REC RPD
Analyte Result Limit Units Level Result YREC Limits RPD Limit Notes
Batch 0091810 - Volatiles
Blank (0091810-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 18-Sep-20
Benzene ND 0.050 mg/kg
Tolusne ND 0.05¢ mg'kg
Ethylbenzene ND 0.050 mgke
Total Xylenes ND 0.150 mgkg
Total BTEX ND 0300 mgike
Surrogmie: 4-Bromoffuarobenzene (PID) ND mgfkg 0.0500 9.7 73.3-129
LCS (0091810-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 18-Sep-20
Benzene 2,16 0.050 mgkg 2,00 108 722-131
Toluene pAL 0.050 mpke 2.00 109 T1.9-126
Ethylbenzene 2,16 0.05¢ mg/kg 2.00 108 68.9-126
Total Xylenes 621 0.150 mg/kg 6.00 104 71.4-125
Surrogare: 4-Bromofluorubenzens (PID) Q0515 mg/kg 2.0500 143 73.3-129
LCS Dup (0091810-BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 18-Sep-20
Benzene 217 0.050 mg/kg 2.00 108 72.2-131 0206 14.6
Teluene 2.20 0.050 mg/kg 2.00 110 T1.7-126 0.323 17.4
Ethylbenzene 116 0.050 mglkg 200 108 68.9-126 0.376 189
Total Xyfenes 6.23 0.150 mglkg 6.00 104 71.4-125 0.366 18.5
Surrogare: 4-Bromafluorobenzene (PID} 90512 mgkg 0.0500 102 73.3-129

Cardinal Laboratories

PEASE NOTE:  tiabiity and Damages.

ay other cause whatsosver shall be deemwd waived unkiss mate M weitng and received by Cardinal within thity (30} days afer compledon of the apphicable servica.

*=Accredited Analyte

Cordinals fabllity and dient’s oxchoive remedy for amy daim arising, whether based in coetract or tor, shall be Omked to the amount paid by dlent for anihses. Al claims, Incuding thosa fr negligance ar
In no evem shal Cardinal be llable for Incdental or consequential dammage

fnckading, without Iimitation, business interruptons, kss of use, or loss of profts incumed by chent, W5 subsidiaries, aMtes or successors arking out of or related to the paformance of the sarvices hersunder by Canfinal, regardiess of whether s

claim 73 based upan any of the above stated reasons or othervwise. Resukts ralate onfy to the samples identified above, This regort shall not be reproducad except In full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

D

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

| Page7of 10




CARDINAL
LLaboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 * 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

INDUSTRIAL ECOSYSTEMS Project: JF] Reported:

49 CR 3150 Project Number: 8156 23-8ep-20 0858

AZTEC NM, 87410 Project Manager: MARCELLA MARQUEZ

Fax To: (505) 632-1876
Petroleum Hydrocarbons by GC FID - Quality Control
Cardinal Laboratories
Reporting Spike %REC RPD

Analyte Result Limit Units Level %REC Limits RPD Eiimit Notes
Bateh 0091808 - General Prep - Organics
Blank (0091808-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 18-Sep-20
GRO C6-C10 ' ND 100 mghkg
DRO >C10-C28 ND 100 mgkg
Surragate: I-Chlorcactane ] 509 mg/kg 50.0 in2 +4.3-I44
Surrogate: I-Chlorooctadecane 39.5 mg'kg 50.0 119 42.2-156
LCS (0091808-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 18-Sep-20
GRO C6-CL0 179 10.0 mg'kg 200 893 78.8-127
DRO >C16-C28 182 10.0 mg'kg 200 91.2 80-132
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 514 mg/kg 50.0 103 44.3-144
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecans 61.6 mg/kg 50.0 123 42.2-156
LCS Dup (0021808-BSD1} Prepared & Analyzed: [8-Sep-20
GRO C§-C1O 176 10,0 mglkg 200 181 18.8-127 127 15.1
DRO >C19-C28 182 0.0 mg’kg 200 20.8 80-132 0.509 174
Surrogate: {-Chlorooctane St mg/kg 50.0 162 44.3-144
Surrogate: I-Chlorocctadecane 61.3 mg/kg 50.0 123 £2.2-156

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE:  Liabilty and Damages. Cardhnal's Mabifty and dlents exchaive remedy for any <Bim arising, whether basad in contract or tot, shall be Umitsd %o the amount paid by dient for analyses, AN caims, including those for negligenca ar
In no evemt shal Cardinzl be [abte for Incidental or consequential damage

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived undess made In writihg and received by Cardinal wRhin Eiry (30} days after completion of the apphcable service.

Incfucing, without Emitztion, business imermeptions, loss of use, or loss of profts Incured by dieat, il subkidiares, affilibes or successors arising tut of or mddted to the performance cof the services fersunder by Cordinal, regardiess of whather Suc
dalm is based upon any of the above stated reasons or mhenvise, Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shalk not be reproduced except in full with waitben approve) of Cardinal Laboratores,

.:{;éz.z/,z:e._fﬁ«._._.

*=Accredited Analyte

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

{ Page8of10




ND
RPD

>k

CARDINAL
LLaboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E, MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Notes and Definitions

Analyte NOT DETECTED at ar above the reporting limit
Relative Percent Difference

Samples not received at proper temparature of 6°C or below.
Insufficient time to reach temperatura,

Chloride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C

Samples reported on an as received basis {wet) unless otherwise nated on report

Cardinal Laboratories

*=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE MNOTE: Labilty and Damages. Cardinal's labifty and cllents oxhsive mmedy for any caim ansing, whether based @ <ontract o tort, shall ba Fmfed to the amount pald by chent for snalses. AL dams, Induding those for negligance ar

any other case whatsoever shall be cesmed walved unless made in wrtng and receved by Cardinal within thiy (30} days aRer completion of the appiicable senvice,

In no event shal Caminal be [lble for Mcidental or consequential dantage

including, wihout Bmitation, business imerupbons, loss of use, or Joss of profs incumed by dlent, ks subsidiaries, affiiates or successors arsing out of or related to the performance of the services hersunder by CarRnal, regerdess of whether s
claim Fs based upon any of the abave stated reasons or otherwise. ifts relate onfy to the sampl above, This repart shiall not be reproduced excegt i full with written approwal of Cardinal Laboravories.

CE Ty PN AN e -

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

I
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_ 0l fo ) abed _

Saslytical (970) 247-4220  service@greenanalytical,com or dzfelt@greenanalytical.com
Fax: (970) 247-4227 75 Suttle 8t Durango, CO 81303
_ncavu&‘ Name: Industrial Ecosystems, Inc. Bill t6 (if different): ANALYSIS REQUEST
Project Manager: P.0.#: &\ /5 L 3
Address: 48 Road 3150 Company: Iﬂff‘
city: AzZiec State: NM  zip: 87410 Attn: <
Phone #: 505-632-1782 Email: marcella@industrialecosystems.com  Jaddress: >
| Additional Report To: City: m.n.
Project Name:  JFJ State: Zip: K
Project Number: Phone #: ‘
|Sampler Name (Print): \\: o R‘P.K..?u Fax or Email . | &l ® 3
FOR LABUSE ONLY Collected Matrix (check one) # of containers _wlw T m w
gELE || gl 3l 8lg
SHEHERE =l 5| x| 3
Lab1.D. Sample Name or Location z . g m 1 nnm nnm E m“_
, ZIEIERIElE | |slelelel B| B Bl B
2212|2131 IS |0|% (2|2 |2
gﬁdnﬂ Date: Tme 15|33 |E|B|6)|21R|FI5|5(5 :
(| PLE% //93 AU 740 X VIV || —
U PLE# AN 2 / 275 X v |V v o
=2 PLE#// & § X &8 X v I [ V7
PILE # X
PILE # X
PILE # X
PILE # X
PILE # X
PILE # X
PILE # X1
Eumzoag.-lvg!&ig%wi!tiiaégfgowgixgiﬁgﬁ by the client for tha %.‘n!ﬁ Including those for negligance and any other cause whatsoever shail v.gln!lcl%i-_:;wﬁag
gg&&&a&uggg In no event shall GAL e llable for in Including without limitation, {i!i:%_ikgﬁslﬂggﬁgf affiiatas or 578 arising out of or related to th of 3ervices he
anﬂqmn By: ADDITIONAL REMARKS: Report to State? [Circle]
" Yes. Ni
% Wreox (- o
E_ nEmrmn By: d Q ed By
D [/ Tl 5
Relinquished By: wuna:.mmw\m m mm m m m
Delivered By: (Circle One) . M%umnmuho %%N\ CHECKED TW
Sampler - UPS @:mﬂoa - Other: B.J ) D

f 1 GAL cannot alway ges. Please fax or o:..!. written thange requests.
* Chain of Custody must ba signed in =_~n_ic_»_._uu By:" as an'acceptance of services and all applicable charges.
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